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October 25, 2021 
 
To: All Bidders/Plan Holders 
 
Re: Addendum 1 
 Public Works Bid No. 2021-005 
 Alamogordo Park Restrooms 
 
Addendum Number 1 is issued to provide changes and/or clarifications to the questions asked 
on the above referenced bid. Date, time, and location of submitting this bid remains unchanged. 
 
General 
Questions and responses offered at the Pre-Bid Meeting held October 19, 2021, at 1:30 PM; as 

well as additional questions received to date. 
 
Question 1 – Will the bid lots be awarded in order, or will they possibly be awarded to separate 

contractors depending on pricing? 
Response 1 – The intent is to award one contract to build 2 restrooms – bid lot 3 at the zoo and 

either bid lot 1 or 2 at the balloon park. There will not be separate awards to other 
contractors. 

 
Question 2 – Alternate to Bid Lot 1 – Balloon Fiesta Park Restroom: Unclassified Excavation- 

The plans show a different building layout. Please clarify. Also, is this an add to bid lot 1 
or a separate bid for a new layout. 

Response 2 – Bid Lot 2 (Alternate to Bid Lot 1) is a separate bid for a larger building at the 
balloon park. If budget allows, the larger building (Bid Lot 2) will be constructed instead 
of Bid Lot 1. 

 
Question 3 – Will builders risk insurance be required? 
Response 3 – No builders risk insurance will be required. 
 
Question 4 – Who will be responsible for the fees from PNM, if any? 
Response 4 – If there are PNM-related charges, the city will pay those fees. 
 
Question 5 – Is the existing electrical panel located on the northwest corner of the education 

building at the zoo available to tie into for the new restroom? 
Response 5 – Yes, power can be taken from this panel with some modifications to 

accommodate the increased load. See attached updated Electrical Sheets E102, 
E200R1, E201R1, and E202R1 

 
Question 6 – On sheet S-100, details 1/S-100 and 2/S-100 show different footings (8 vs. 7, 

respectively) under the right side, short CMU wall. Please clarify 
Response 6 – The detail noted under the right L-shaped wind break wall (2/S100) should 

reference detail 8/S100. See revised sheet S100. 
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Question 7 – How are the guardrails to be fastened, sleeves, weld plates, anchors, or other 

method? 
Response 7 – Guardrails are to be fastened with 4x4x3/8” weld plates with (2) J-Style 6” 

anchors each embedded in concrete, contractor to provide a min 8” thickened slab at 
weld plate anchor locations. See revised sheet S100 Weld plate detail. 

 
Question 8 – Is there any irrigation in the areas of work for either of these buildings? 
Response 8 – Balloon Park effluent water is shown (purple line) on the attached aerial. The 

irrigation lines are limited to the grass area of the field. There is a water line/hose bib 
that will need to be relocated to outside of bathroom footprint at the Zoo. 

 
Question 9 – Bid Lot No. 2 Alternate to Bid Lot 1 Unclassified Excavation has the same 

description as the other items, And the plans call for the pad to be 20.5” above adjacent 
grade so what is this lump sum item to cover? 

Response 9 – The finish floor elevation for the building (bid lot #1 or bid lot #2) shall be 4275.2 
which is 20.5” above adjacent grade, this is required to keep building out of the flood 
zone. The contractor will be required to bring in additional fill as needed for the project, 
in order to elevate the building to the required finish floor elevation.  See attached AD1.0 
for required sub-grade preparation. 

 
Question 10 – At the walk through it was discussed to get electricity supplied from the adjacent 

building rather than as shown on the plans. Is this the approach we should take? Will 
design details for this change be provided? 

Response 10 – See response to question #5 and attached updated Electrical Sheets E102, 
E200R1, E201R1, and E202R1 

 
Attachments 

1. Pre-Bid Meeting Agenda 
2. Pre-Bid Meeting Sign-In Sheet 
3. Existing Utility Sheets – Balloon Park and Zoo 
4. Sub-Grade Prep Sheet AD1.0 
5. Updated Structural Sheet S100 
6. Updated Electrical Sheets E102, E200R1, E201R1, and E202R1 
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All other provisions of the Contract Documents shall remain unchanged.  This addendum is 
hereby made part of the Contract Documents to the same extent as though contained in the 
original documents and itemized listings thereof. 
 
Each bidder is required to acknowledge receipt of each addendum in Section 3 of the Bid 
Proposal, failure to do so could render the bid non-responsive. 
 
Plan holders:  As a courtesy, please fill out the information below and fax this page back to 

the City of Alamogordo, Attention: Barbara Pyeatt, Purchasing Manager at  
575-439-4117 or replying via e-mail to: bpyeatt@ci.alamogordo.nm.us 

 

Received By (Company):         

  

Date Received:    

 

Number of sheets received:    Time Received:    

 

 

Signature:       

mailto:bpyeatt@ci.alamogordo.nm.us


 
 

 Public Works Bid No. 2021-005 
Park Restrooms 

PRE-BID MEETING 
AGENDA 

October 19, 2021 
 

1. Sign-in sheet and introductions 
 

2. Project scope:  construction of new ADA-compliant restrooms at the Alameda Park Zoo and at the 
Balloon Fiesta Park. 

 
3. The licensing requirement is GB-98 

 
4. Schedule:  Balloon Fiesta Park restroom (Bid Lot 1 or 2) – 90 calendar days 

                                           Alameda Park Zoo restroom (Bid Lot 3) – 90 calendar days 
 

5. BID OPENING is Wednesday, November 8, 2021 at 1:30 pm in Commission Chambers at City Hall.  
Bidder questions must be submitted by 4:00 pm October 22, 2021. Questions received after that time 
will not be answered. Bidder questions must be directed to Purchasing either via fax at 575.439.4117 or 
via email to bpyeatt@ci.alamogordo.nm.us.  Questions submitted will be answered by written 
addendum and will be binding.   

 
6. Ten percent (10%) bid preference for local bidders is not applicable for this project.  Section 2, Article 

33.0 covers In-State Preference and Resident Veterans Preference.  A Bidder must specify which 
preference they would claim if qualifying for more than one.  The preference values are not cumulative. 
 Bidder must meet criteria at time of bid opening. 

 
7. Section 2, Article 17.0 lists documents that must be submitted with the bid package. 

 
8. Project cleanup requirements are covered in Chapter 3 of the Technical Standards. 

 
9. Product substitutions are covered in Chapter 4 of the Technical Standards. 

 
10. For contractors familiar with City of Alamogordo Specifications, take note that the specification 

chapters and standard drawings have been modified. 
 

11. Contractor will be allowed to use existing electricity on-site but will need to provide other utilities, 
including sanitary facilities for workers. For Reclaimed Water Rates contact the Water Billing 
Department at 575.439.4288.  Locations of Reclaimed Water Hydrants are listed in Chapter 01, Article 
01-01-050. 

 
12. Wage Rates apply. See Section 12 of Specifications and Contract Documents. Certified payrolls will be 

required and can be submitted via email. 
 

13. At the balloon park, contractors will have access to parking and travel-way areas but will not be able to 
be on the grass field. Access to the zoo site will be through gates at the north end of the zoo. A key will 
be provided if access will be necessary outside the hours of 8-5. Contractor can store equipment behind 
the new block wall at the north end of the zoo. 

 
14. Questions and discussion 

mailto:bpyeatt@ci.alamogordo.nm.us
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